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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 28, 2009 1:31 PM

To: jane@bargiainc.com'’

Subject: RE: Certificate #16-8011975777-7 - Bargia, Inc.

F85000005720

All of your addresses can be changed by e-mail except for your Registered Agent address. We are forwarding
your e-mail to the proper section for your addresses to be updated, but to update your R.A. information you must
make the filing described below,

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form
(Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from
our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (click “Print Filing Forms”). On the next page, choose Florida

Corporation (Profit and NonProfit), and then Change of a Registered Agent/Registered Office. This filing
cannot be done online; it must be sent through the mail.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State,-is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS _Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jane Andrews [mailto:jane@bargiainc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 1:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Certificate #16-8011975777-7 - Bargia, Inc.

| need to know what form to fill out in order to update your records with our new business location.

We moved from:
336 5 Military Trail
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

We moved to:

Bargia, Inc.

1885 SW 4™ Avenue, #E-1
Delray Beach, FL 33444
561-455-7470
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